



STATE OF
COLORADO

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Adequacy #2 Groundwater

1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 12:42 PM

Good Afternoon Ben,

The Division has extended the Kattenberg TR2 decision date to 6 August 2025.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

image.png

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567) |

F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106)

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

On Fri, May 30, 2025 at 5:02 PM Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> wrote:

Robin

Please extend the decision date to August 6, 2025.

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.
Principal Consultant and Managing Partner
benl@lewicki.biz
(303) 960-5613

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Subject: Adequacy #2 Groundwater

Good Afternoon Ben,

I've enclosed various groundwater guidance documents as the application indicated groundwater exposure. DRMS has updated processes for GW exposure and these were not anticipated in the Kattenberg Permit. In order to bring the permit and the TR application in compliance with the new rules I have enclosed additional adequacy questions specific to groundwater exposure.

Tha said, an extension of the decision date will be necessary.

Please review the enclosures. DRMS is happy to discuss and clarify any questions that you have.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II



P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567)|

F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106)

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>